
Sr.No Document Reference Page # Clause # Description in RFQ Clarification sought Additional Comments(if any) Response

1 NPCI: RFQ: 2014-15/IT/0001 General 
Do we need to deliver goods at the respective location i.e Mumbai/ 

Chennai / Hydrabad.

Yes. Please refer to the RFQ 

document

2 NPCI: RFQ: 2014-15/IT/0001 General Is there any security deposit

No, there is no Security deposit. 

Please refer to Section 1 – BID 

Schedule and Address, Clause #12

3 NPCI: RFQ: 2014-15/IT/0001 General Will all this be one time delivery.

Yes, the quantity mentioned as per 

the RFQ document will be one time 

delivery.Repeat orders for future 

requirements if any will be placed 

during the period of 1 year.

4 NPCI: RFQ: 2014-15/IT/0001 General How soon the payment is made.
Please refer clause # 7.7 - Payment 

Terms of the RFQ document

5 NPCI: RFQ: 2014-15/IT/0001 General Is the vendor bound by the contract rate- Is it binding for repeated orders.

Yes the successful vendor will be 

bound by contract rate. Please 

refer clause # 7.12 - Rate Contract 

of the RFQ document

6 NPCI: RFQ: 2014-15/IT/0001 General 

Ours is a partnership firm.

Are we eligible to bid this tender

All bidders have to be a Company  

registered  under Companies Act 

1956. Please refer Clause # 3.2 - 

Eligibility Criteria (a) of the RFQ 

document

7 NPCI: RFQ: 2014-15/IT/0001 General Tandberg 1TB, kindly confirm is this 1TB  RDX media cartridge? Yes

8 NPCI: RFQ: 2014-15/IT/0001 General 

We are the Authorised Distributor for IBM and Tandberg. Please let me 

know can we quote both IBM make LTO Cartridge and Tandberg make 1TB 

RDX?

Yes. Please refer to RFQ document

9 NPCI: RFQ: 2014-15/IT/0001 General Please confirm Octroi will payable by us or by NPCI Side?

NPCI will pay the Octroi on actuals 

on production of original receipt. 

Please refer Clause # 4.3.1 - Bid 

Price of the RFQ document

10 NPCI: RFQ: 2014-15/IT/0001 General 

We are participating in this tender from Delhi, so we are unable to attend 

Bid Opening meeting. Please let me know its mandatory to present our 

representative in the time of Bid opening?

It is not mandatory for the bidder 

representative to be present 

during the bid opening. Please 

refer to Clause # 5.2 of the RFQ 

document

NPCI: RFQ: 2014-15/IT/0001 Dated 07/05/2014 - Request for Quotation for Supply of LTO Tapes


